OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

January 10, 2024

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 010-24

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa
Subject: American Samoa Historical Records Advisory Board

Pursuant to Executive Order 019-2013, and 36 CFR Chapter XII, Subchapter A, Part 1206,
which encourages the preservation and publication of the cultural resources of America’s States
and Territories, the American Samoa Historical Records Advisory Board (the “Board”) was
created.

I hereby appoint the following names to the American Samoa Historical Records Advisory
Board.

Mr. James Himphill

Ms. Divine luli — Falaniko

Dr. Mary Lauagaia Misi Taufete’e
Luaipou Leslie M. Tua

Letitia Mautumua Peau — Folau

I ask all government departments and agencies, and the general public, to assist as necessary to
further the efforts of the Historical Records Advisory Board.

Governor




